
WWCC Board Meeting Agenda 
March 21, 2018 
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

Board of Trustees, District No. 20 
Walla Walla Community College 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 11:00 a.m. 

All Times Are Estimates 
Study Session 

11:00 a.m. Call to Order 
Approval of Agenda  Action 
Mrs. Darcey Fugman-Small, Chair 

11:00 a.m. Report on Fee Review Discuss  
Ms. Sue Willis, Mr. Jerry Anhorn 

12:15 p.m. Lunch Break  

All Times Are Estimates 
Board Meeting 

1:00 p.m. Introductions Discuss  Tab 1 
Doug Bayne 
• Ruben Hernandez, Coordinator of Outreach
Brent Caulk 
• Rachel Lawry, Administrative Assistant 3
Jose da Silva 
• Rodney D. Lipscomb, Director of Campus Life, Student Affairs

1:10 p.m. Consent Agenda Action 
Mrs. Fugman-Small 

1. February 21, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes Tab 2 
2. Personnel Update Tab 3 
3. Interim Winter Quarter Enrollment Report Tab 4 
4. January Financial Report Tab 5 

1:15 p.m. Approval of Interim Constitution of the Associated Students 
of Walla Walla Community College – March 2018  Action Tab 6 
Mr. Rick Aguilar, Walla Walla ASB President 

1:25 p.m. Standing Oral Reports Discuss 
• Student Government – Walla Walla Campus

Dr. Jose da Silva 
o Walla Walla Campus Associated Student Body

Activity Report 
Mr. Rick Aguilar, Walla Walla ASB President 



WWCC Board Meeting Agenda 
March 21, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

1:35 p.m. President's Report Discuss 
Dr. Brandes 
• Legislative Update

1:50 p.m. Leadership Priorities: Discuss 
1. Mission-Driven

a. Student Success
b. Strong Communities
c. Resource Stewardship

2. Strengthen Institutional Preparedness for and Increase
Student Diversity and Access

3. Strengthen Student Enrollment – Retention and Outcomes
4. Strengthen and Expand Programs, Academic/Business Partnerships,

Financial Resources, and Alternative Revenue Resources
a. Review Student Housing Market Demand Study Discuss  

Ms. Jessica Cook, Mr. Doug Bayne
5. Develop Clarkston Campus Facilities Master Plan
6. Nurture, Expand, and Leverage WWCC's Presence in

Surrounding Communities
7. Improve Risk Management

2:10 p.m. Board Development 
• Tenure Review Process Discuss 

Ms. Linda Lane, Dr. Chad Hickox 

2:25 p.m. Board Reports/Remarks 
• ACT Legislative Action Committee Members Discuss 

2:35 p.m. 2018-19 Sabbatical Request Action Tab 7 
Dr. Brandes 

2:45 p.m. Recess to Executive Session to Review Performance of 
Probationary Faculty Relative to Tenure Status 

3:45 p.m. Tenure Tab 8 
Dr. Brandes 
• Tenure Recommendations Action 
• Continued Full-Time Probationary Employment

Recommendations Action 

4:05 p.m. New and Unscheduled Business Discuss 

4:10 p.m. Public Comment 
Persons wishing to express their views on any matter must sign up in 
advance and are limited to three minutes. 

4:25 p.m. Adjourn 



Walla Walla Community College 
B oard of Trustees Meeting 

March 21, 2018 

Introductions 

D o u g B ay n e 
R uben Hernandez , Coordinator of Outreach  
R u b en  h as  b een  w o r k i n g o n  a N ew  C en t u r y  F o u n d at i o n  gr an t  at  B l u e R i d ge E l em en t ar y  i n  W al l a W al l a,  w h er e 
h e c o o r d i n at es  af t er s c h o o l  p r o gr am i n g.  R u b en  ear n ed  h i s  B ac h el o r ’ s  d egr ee i n  S p an i s h  at  E as t er n  W as h i n gt o n  
U n i v er s i t y .  B ef o r e j o i n i n g W al l a W al l a Pu b l i c  S c h o o l s ,  R u b en  w o r k ed  i n  t h e D ep ar t m en t  o f  C o r r ec t i o n s  an d  w as  
c er t i f i ed  i n  t r an s l at i o n .  H e i s  d eep l y  c o m m i t t ed  t o  v o l u n t eer i n g i n  t h e c o m m u n i t y  an d  s er v i n g as  a m en t o r  t o  
L at i n o / H i s p an i c  y o u t h .    

B r en t  C au l k  
R achel L aw ry, Administrativ e Assistant 3 
R ac h el  b r i n gs  ex p er i en c e as  an  ed u c at o r  an d  as  w el l  as  p er f o r m i n g ad m i n i s t r at i v e d u t i es  w h i c h  h av e b een  
h o n ed  b y  h er  t i m e w o r k i n g w i t h  D O C  A d m i n i s t r at i o n  o f f i c es .    R ac h el  gr ad u at ed  f r o m  S o u t h w es t er n  A d v en t i s t  
U n i v er s i t y  i n  2 0 0 9  w i t h  h er  B . A .  i n  E n gl i s h  an d  a m i n o r  i n  R el i gi o n .  S h e t au gh t  f o r  ei gh t  y ear s  b ef o r e en t er i n g 
t h e ad m i n i s t r at i v e r an k s  w i t h  D O C  an d  w i l l  n o w  b e u s i n g h er  ex p er i en c e an d  s k i l l s  t o  r o u n d  o u t  o u r  W W C C  
N o r t h  C am p u s  ad m i n  t eam .    

J o s e d a S i l v a 
R odney D.  L ipscomb, Director of Campus L ife, Student Affairs 
R o d n ey  D .  L i p s c o m b  h as  o v er  t w en t y - f i v e y ear s  o f  ex p er i en c e i n  h i gh er  ed u c at i o n  at  v ar i o u s  i n s t i t u t i o n al  l ev el s .  
M r .  L i p s c o m b  h as  s er v ed  as  a c h i ef  c o n d u c t  o f f i c er  an d  T i t l e I X  c o o r d i n at o r  f o r  n u m er o u s  y ear s  an d  i s  a gr eat  
ad v o c at e f o r  s t u d en t  en gagem en t  an d  s u c c es s .  M r .  L i p s c o m b  al s o  h as  a w i d e r an ge o f  ex p er i en c e w i t h  s t u d en t  
h o u s i n g an d  w i t h  t h e es t ab l i s h m en t  o f  a c am p u s  r ec r eat i o n  p r o gr am .  M r .  L i p s c o m b  h as  s er v ed  as  an  ad v i s o r  
f o r  v ar i o u s  s t u d en t  o r gan i z at i o n s ,  i n  ad d i t i o n  t o  s t u d en t  go v er n m en t  as s o c i at i o n s .  

Tab 1



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
February 21, 2018 
Page 1 of 4 

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Community College District No. 20 

Walla Walla Community College 

February 21, 2018 

The Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 20 met in regular session on February 
21, 2018, in the Board Room of Walla Walla Community College.  Mr. McQuary called the 
meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

Trustees present: Mr. Tim Burt 
Mr. Sergio Hernandez 
Mr. Don McQuary 
Mr. Bill Warren 

Administrators present: Dr. Derek Brandes, President 
Mr. Doug Bayne, Vice President, Advancement 
Dr. Jose da Silva, Vice President, Student Affairs 
Mrs. Davina Fogg, Vice President, Administrative Services 
Mrs. Sherry Hartford, Vice President, Human Resources 
Ms. Kathleen Adamski, Dean, Health Science Education 
Ms. Melissa Andrewjeski, Dean, Corrections Education, CRCC 
Mr. Jerry Anhorn, Dean, Workforce Education 
Mr. Brent Caulk, Dean, Corrections Education, WSP 
Ms. Lisa Chamberlin, Director, eLearning 
Dr. Richard Middleton-Kaplan, Dean, Arts & Sciences 
Dr. Chad Miltenberger, Dean, Clarkston Campus 
Ms. Darlene Snider, Dean, Transitional Studies 
Dr. Nick Velluzzi, Executive Director, Institutional Effectiveness 

Also present: Mr. Steven Foster, Assistant Attorney General 
Mr. Bryan Ovens, Assistant Attorney General 
Ms. Cindy Walker, Ass't. Dean, Applied Bachelor Programs 
Ms. Jerri Ramsey, Recording Secretary 

Approval of Agenda. 

Mr. Hernandez moved and Mr. Warren seconded to approve 
the agenda for the February 21, 2018 Board of Trustees 
meeting as presented.  Motion carried. 

Tab 2



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
February 21, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 

Consent Agenda. 

Mr. Burt moved and Mr. Hernandez seconded that the consent 
agenda items be approved or accepted, as appropriate:  1) January 
17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes; 2) Personnel Update; 3) Interim 
Winter Quarter Enrollment Report; and 4) December 2017 
Financial Report.  Motion carried. 

Introductions.  The following new employees and employees in new positions were introduced 
to the Board: 

• Douglas LeClair, Automotive Repair Technology Instructor, CRCC
• Jay Entrikin, Interim Culinary Arts Director
• Dr. Chad Hickox, Vice President of Instruction
• Michele Paul, Instruction & Classroom Support Tech 1
• Michele Hansell, Fiscal Technician 3

Employee Recognition:  Bobbi Hazeltine, Jeff Reinland.  Dr. Brandes congratulated and 
presented basketball coaches Bobbi Hazeltine and Jeff Reinland with awards in recognition of 
their each having achieved 400 wins in their coaching careers. 

Standing Oral Reports. 
• Student Government – Clarkston Campus

o Clarkston Campus Associated Student Body Activity Report.  In the absence of
Edie Abney, WWCC Clarkston Campus ASB President, Dr. da Silva distributed copies of and 
highlighted Ms. Abney's written report of recent activities. 

President's Report.   
• Darlene Snider provided background and history on the Garrison Night School and

invited the Board to attend the Graduation Fiesta on February 27. 

• Legislative Update.  Dr. Brandes reviewed recent federal- and state-level legislation;
reported on the recent visit by Governor Inslee who had requested the opportunity to discuss 
the proposed carbon tax legislation and funding from it that would provide three more centers 
of excellence for community colleges in the State.  Dr. Brandes noted he was able to take 
Governor Inslee on a tour of the Water & Environmental Center as part of the visit.  Dr. 
Brandes also reported there were bills before the State legislature on net metering and there 
was concern system-wide for an item in the McCleary legislation that would cap the Running 
Start reimbursement rate.  Dr. Brandes also highlighted the major differences between the 
proposed budgets of the Senate and the House. 

• WACTC Update.  Dr. Brandes expressed his concern about the seeming lack of cohesion
and participation in the system as a result of numerous leadership changes. 



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
February 21, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 

• ASB Constitution and By Laws.  Dr. Brandes reported the ASB Constitution and By Laws
had not been updated since 2005 and the updated version would be presented to the Trustees 
at the March Board Meeting for approval. 

SBCTC 2019-21 College Survey of Budget Priorities.  Mrs. Fogg reviewed the SBCTC 2019-21 
College Survey of Budget Priorities; explaining the State Board seeks input system wide to 
create a summary for the legislature of what is most needed on community college campuses in 
the State.  The survey included a question on the Guided Pathways Initiative and Dr. Brandes 
provided information on the Initiative and noted it is being practiced at WWCC.  It was agreed 
the Trustees would complete the survey on their own and return them to the President's 
Office. 

Leadership Priorities: 
1. Mission-Driven

a. Student Success
b. Strong Communities
c. Resource Stewardship

2. Strengthen Institutional Preparedness for and Increase Student Diversity and Access
3. Strengthen Student Enrollment – Retention and Outcomes
4. Strengthen and Expand Programs, Academic/Business Partnerships, Financial

Resources, and Alternative Revenue Resources
a. BAS Degrees Update.  Mr. Anhorn reported the College had been approved for a

second BAS in Applied Management and Entrepreneurship to be launched for Fall 2019, with 
the Sustainable Ag Systems BAS currently being marketed for Fall 2018.  Mr. Anhorn noted 
there has been a great response to the Sustainable Ag Systems program. 

5. Develop Clarkston Campus Facilities Master Plan
6. Nurture, Expand, and Leverage WWCC's Presence in Surrounding Communities

a. WWCC's First 50 Years in Print.  Mr. Bayne introduced Ms. Abra Bennett,
WWCC's Writer in Residence, and Ms. Bennett highlighted the articles she has been creating 
and that have been published in the Walla Walla Union-Bulletin commemorating the College's 
50th anniversary. 

7. Improve Risk Management
a. Develop a Culture of Reporting.  Dr. Brandes highlighted a recent incident

involving a student that occurred on the Clarkston Campus, how it was handled, the follow-up 
with students and employees, and lessons learned.  Dr. Brandes explained the importance of 
developing a culture of reporting, i.e., to be aware of what is going on around us and that 
anyone who sees or hears something out of the ordinary, should report it and let the 
appropriate authorities triage the situation. 



WWCC Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
February 21, 2018 
Page 4 of 4 

• State Allocation Model.  Dr. Brandes provided a history of the development of the State
Allocation Model, explained each component of the allocation, how points were earned, and 
the method of distribution. 

Board Reports / Remarks. 
• ACT Winter Conference Report.  Mr. McQuary highlighted the recent ACT Winter

Conference. 

New and Unscheduled Business.  None. 

Public Comment.  None. 

Adjourn.  The meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m. 

Derek R. Brandes, President 
ATTEST: 

Don McQuary, Vice Chair 
Board of Trustees 

Board Development 



WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 14, 2018 

TO:  Board of Trustees  

FROM: Sherry Hartford, Vice President of Human Resources 

SUBJECT: Personnel Update 

Retirements/Resignations/Separations, February 2018 
Flegel, Jill – Instruction & Classroom Support, e-Learning 
Goodwin, Jennifer – Retail Clerk 2 
Grogan, Darah – Instruction & Classroom Support, Nursing, Clarkston 

Current Recruitments 
Criminal Justice Instructor, Walla Walla 
Financial Aid Assistant/Academic Advisor, Clarkston 
John Deere Instructor, Walla Walla 
Microbiology Instructor, Walla Walla 
Payroll & Benefits Specialist, Walla Walla 
Physical Sciences Instructor, Walla Walla 

Other News 
I am attending the Northwest Association of Title IX Administrators Spring Conference 
March 21 and 22, 2018. 

Tab 3



Walla Walla Community College 

500 Tausick Way 
Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 
(509) 522-2500 
FAX (509) 527-4800 

DATE: March 15, 2018 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Nick Velluzzi 

RE: Interim Enrollment Report, Winter Quarter 2018 

Attached is the Interim Enrollment Report for Winter Quarter, 2018.  The report presents 
enrollment by funding source, such as state, contract, and self-support. State and contract 
enrollment is reported by FTE and unduplicated headcount. 

 State-supported enrollment is reporting 2,557.4 FTEs, which is down –79.9 FTEs (-3.0%)
from the close of Winter Quarter 2017 (2,637.2 FTEs). Unduplicated headcount is 3,527,
down 559 from the close of last winter (4,086).

 Contract enrollment is reporting 1,116.3 FTEs, which is down -102 FTEs (-8.4%) from the
close of last Winter Quarter. Department of Corrections is reporting 1054.2 FTEs, down
-429.2 FTEs (-28.9%) from the close of last winter (1483.4 FTEs). Remaining contract
enrollments are 62.2 FTEs, down -26% (-21.8 FTEs) from the close of last quarter.

 Self-support enrollment is reporting 25.5 FTEs, which is up 6.2 FTEs (32.2%) from the
close of Winter Quarter 2017.

 Running Start is reporting 194.6 FTEs, up 60.8 FTEs or 45.4% from the close of last
Winter Quarter. AEP is reporting 91.3 FTEs, up 2.5 FTEs or 2.8% from the close of last
Winter Quarter.

Tab 4



Interim Winter Enrollment Board Report

State Supported FTE Enrollment 2017-18

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 To 

Date

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change
% Change

16-17 To 

Date

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final
17-18

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

C

Prof. Tech 46.5 60.9 14.4 31.0% 242.5 200.07 -42.4 -17.5% 223.3 236.46 13.16 5.9% 230.96 #VALUE! #VALUE! 247.7

D 

Transitional 64.5 120.0 55.5 86.1% 317.1 332.53 15.4 4.9% 364.6 393.18 28.56 7.8% 299.72 #VALUE! #VALUE! 348.6
H

Extended Learning 197.2 215.1 17.9 9.1% 293.0 286.34 -6.7 -2.3% 318.2 248.38 -69.82 -21.9% 295.32 #VALUE! #VALUE! 367.9

J

Clarkston 52.6 66.5 13.8 26.3% 246.3 238.5 -7.7 -3.1% 228.4 204.6 -23.8 -10.4% 214.8 #VALUE! #VALUE! 247.4

K

Academic Transfer 95.4 84.7 -10.7 -11.2% 776.9 725.5 -51.4 -6.6% 739.3 692.1 -47.2 -6.4% 661.0 #VALUE! #VALUE! 757.5

M

Nursing/Allied Health 85.1 98.5 13.5 15.8% 265.7 278.0 12.4 4.7% 250.1 254.1 3.9 1.6% 281.6 #VALUE! #VALUE! 294.2

P

Business/Entre 89.2 91.2 2.1 2.3% 330.7 287.5 -43.2 -13.1% 300.9 323.0 22.1 7.4% 305.6 #VALUE! #VALUE! 342.1
R

Ag/Water/Energy 68.8 55.7 -13.1 -19.0% 218.8 212.5 -6.3 -2.9% 212.4 205.5 -6.8 -3.2% 181.2 #VALUE! #VALUE! 227.0

Total 699.1 792.6 93.5 13.4% 2690.9 2561.01 -129.9 -4.8% 2637.2 2557.37 -79.9 -3.0% 2472.87 0 -2472.9 -100.0% 2833.4

Contract FTE Enrollment 2017-18

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change
16-17 

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change
% Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final
16-17 

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

Total DOC 1050.85 1054.4 3.5 0% 1225.1 1056.5 -168.6 -13.8% 1483.39 1054.2 -429.2 -28.9% 1408.43 #N/A #N/A #N/A 1722.6 #N/A #N/A #N/A

Other Contract 0.5 21.87 21.4 4274% 65.7 101.0 35.2 53.6% 84.0 62.2 -21.8 -26.0% 25.3 #REF! #REF! #REF! 58.5 #REF! #REF! #REF!

Total Contract 1050.9 1076.2 25.3 2% 1290.8 1157.4 -133.4 -10.3% 1218.3 1116.3 -102.0 -8.4% 1223.2 #REF! #REF! #REF! 1594.4 #REF! #REF! #REF!

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change
% Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final
16-17 

Nom 

Change

% 

Change
Total Self-Support 43.7 29.4 -14.3 -32.7% 29.07 32.5 3.4 11.8% 19.3 25.5 6.2 32.2% 17.2 #REF! #REF! #REF! 36.4267 #REF! #REF! #REF!

State Support 2010 1806 -204 -10.1% 3789 3809 20 0.5% 4086 3527 -559 -13.7% 3990 0 -3990 -100.0% 4625 3047 -1577.7 -34.1%

Contract 1495 1532 37 2.5% 1661 1436 -225 -13.5% 1722 1466 -256 -14.9% 1650 2176 1478 -698.0 -32.1%

Undup Headcount 3509 3338 -171 -4.9% 5450 5245 -205 -3.8% 5808 4993 -815 -14.0% 5664 -5664 -100.0% 6810 4525.33 -2285 -33.6%

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change
% Change

16-17 

Final

17-18 To 

Date

Nom 

Change

% 

Change

16-17 

Final
16-17 

Nom 

Change

% 

Change
RS "billable" FTEs" 136.2 200.0 63.8 46.8% 133.8 194.6 60.8 45.4% 127.2 134.9
AEP "billable" FTEs 97.5 98.9 1.4 1.5% 88.8 91.3 2.5 2.8% 85.5 90.6

Fall Quarter Winter Quarter Annualized - YTD

Summer Quarter Fall Quarter Winter Quarter Spring Quarter Annualized - YTD

March 15, 2018

Running Start and AEP FTE Enrollment 2017-18

Unduplicated Headcount 2017-18

Summer Quarter Fall Quarter Winter Quarter Spring Quarter Annualized - YTD

Self-Support/Community Service FTE Enrollment 2017-18

Administrative Unit

Spring QuarterSummer Quarter



2017-2018 December January Revenue % of Prior Year % of
Approved Adjusted Adjusted Difference to Annual Activity Prior

Budget Budget Budget Date Budget to Date Budget
REVENUE:
  State Funds:
  Base Allocation $14,339,015 $14,956,795 $14,961,795 $5,000 $7,845,261 52.44% $7,688,174 52.43%
  Opportunity Grant 461,412 461,412 488,412 27,000 281,318 57.60% 280,128 60.71%
Worker Retraining 2,073,823 2,007,198 2,007,198 0 974,084 48.53% 1,113,518 51.17%

   Total State: $16,874,250 $17,425,405 $17,457,405 $32,000 $9,100,663 52.13% $9,081,820 52.49%

  Local Funds:
   General:
  Operating Fees $8,103,963 $8,253,963 $8,253,963 $0 $5,103,869 61.84% $5,242,626 64.84%
  General Local 1,675,400 1,675,400 1,675,400 0 1,112,522 66.40% 1,032,331 67.52%
  Alternative Education Program 510,000 510,000 510,000 0 194,315 38.10% 155,863 29.41%
  Running Start 1,003,400 1,003,400 1,003,400 0 407,809 40.64% 312,033 39.75%
  Foundation Support 200,000 330,000 330,000 0 165,000 50.00% 100,000 50.00%
  Corrections Ed.-Indirect 644,897 655,904 655,904 0 299,487 45.66% 333,295 49.06%
Carry-Forward & Use of Reserves 760,784 760,784 760,784 0 443,791 58.33% 287,919 58.33%

   Total General: $12,898,444 $13,189,451 $13,189,451 $0 $7,726,793 58.58% $7,464,067 60.67%

   Self-Support:
    Community Service 75,000 75,000 75,000 0 71,630 95.51% 115,147 153.53%

Ancillary Programs 300,000 300,000 300,000 0 146,169 48.72% 165,072 55.02%
 Total Self Support: $375,000 $375,000 $375,000 $0 $217,799 58.08% $280,219 74.73%

    Total Local Funds $13,273,444 $13,564,451 $13,564,451 $0 $7,944,592 58.57% $7,744,286 61.09%

TOTAL REVENUE $30,147,694 $30,989,856 $31,021,856 $32,000 $17,045,254 54.95% $16,826,106 56.13%

2017-2018 December January Expenditures Encumbrances Total % of Prior Year % of
Approved Adjusted Adjusted Difference to to Activity Annual Activity Prior

Budget Budget Budget Date Date to Date Budget to Date Budget
EXPENDITURES:
  By Object
   Salaries and Wages $18,293,162 $18,738,222 $18,695,759 ($42,463) $9,917,715 $0 $9,917,715 53.05% $9,507,940 51.99%
   Benefits 6,168,647 6,351,956 6,354,612 2,656 3,606,600 0 3,606,600 56.76% 3,455,999 56.29%
   Rents 173,128 173,128 173,128 0 97,028 71,705 168,733 97.46% 166,343 92.81%
   Utilities 895,130 895,130 895,130 0 473,655 0 473,655 52.91% 437,874 52.42%
 Goods and Services 2,646,307 2,863,863 2,898,670 34,807 1,523,609 542,337 2,065,946 71.27% 2,051,921 79.47%

   Travel 272,810 282,160 298,160 16,000 222,902 900 223,802 75.06% 193,132 79.20%
   Equipment 328,553 345,902 345,902 0 97,482 5,645 103,127 29.81% 257,944 62.54%
 Subsidies/Transfers/Debt Service 1,369,957 1,339,495 1,360,495 21,000 639,063 0 639,063 46.97% 713,062 55.02%
Total by Object $30,147,694 $30,989,856 $31,021,856 $32,000 $16,578,054 $620,587 $17,198,641 55.44% $16,784,215 55.99%

By Program
   Instruction $12,670,352 $12,865,928 $12,832,411 (33,517) $6,575,231 $72,878 $6,648,109 51.81% $6,695,839 52.49%
   Community Service 75,000 75,000 75,000 0 81,108 0 81,108 108.14% 59,672 79.56%
   Instructional Computing 419,017 419,494 419,245 (249) 222,599 26,942 249,541 59.52% 240,525 54.71%
   Ancillary Programs 300,000 300,000 300,000 0 114,653 2,882 117,535 39.18% 210,066 70.02%
   Academic  Administration 2,939,582 3,107,336 3,118,555 11,219 1,856,022 67 1,856,089 59.52% 1,803,256 57.31%
   Library Services 633,862 655,083 655,624 541 369,781 1,778 371,559 56.67% 360,112 57.03%
   Student Services 3,920,195 3,938,432 3,985,419 46,987 2,094,570 0 2,094,570 52.56% 2,359,918 58.64%
 Institutional Support 5,806,045 6,216,325 6,231,367 15,042 3,304,189 307,899 3,612,088 57.97% 3,055,690 55.85%
 Facility Services 3,383,641 3,412,258 3,404,235 (8,023) 1,959,901 208,141 2,168,042 63.69% 1,999,137 63.83%
Total by Program $30,147,694 $30,989,856 $31,021,856 $32,000 $16,578,054 $620,587 $17,198,641 55.44% $16,784,215 55.99%

WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE - January 2018
Tab 5



Adopted December 21st, 1972 
Amended May 20th, 1982 Amended 

September 30th, 1988 Amended 
April 6th, 1989 Amended September 

5th, 1989 Amended June 27th, 1990 
Amended March 16th, 2005 

Interim Amendment March 21st, 2018 

THE CONSTITUTION 
of the 

Associated Students of Walla Walla Community College 

Clarkston and Walla Walla Campuses 

Tab 6



P a g e  | 2 
 

 

CONSTITUTION OF THE 
ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF WALLA WALLA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 
 

PREAMBLE 
 
We, the students of Walla Walla Community College (WWCC), in order to bring about 
an appreciation and understanding of democratic values and processes through 
participation in student government and to develop in the students free expression and 
a realization of their rights:  
 

• To promote and conduct student activities and services that support the 
educational, intellectual, social, and diverse cultural needs of our students; 
 

• To advocate for the interests of the students and promote students’ rights 
through effective representation to the faculty, administration and larger campus 
community;  

 
• To provide a means to convey and interpret student attitudes and opinions to 

the teaching faculty and the college administration; and  
 

• To provide a means whereby adult social responsibilities can be developed in 
the students by a maximum of self-control and self-direction in all areas of 
student life, do hereby adopt and establish the following constitution. 
 

ARTICLE I – ORGANIZATION 
 

Section 1. The name of this association shall be the Associated Students of Walla Walla 
Community College, hereinafter referred to as ASWWCC.  

 
Section 2. The governing entity representing the ASWWCC shall be the Associated 

Student Body at each campus hereinafter referred to as the Associated 
Student Body (ASB). 

 
ARTICLE II – AUTHORITY 

 
Section 1. The ASB of Clarkston campus and the ASB of Walla Walla campus shall 

have the authority as granted by the Board of Trustees of the Walla Walla 
Community College to legislate, promote and regulate the affairs of the 
ASWWCC.  In acceptance of this authority, the Executive Boards of the ASBs 
recognize their responsibility to administer its programs and funds in 
compliance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the College and the 
laws of the State of Washington. 

 
 
 



P a g e  | 3 
 

 

ARTICLE II – SOVEREIGHTY 
 

Section 1. This Constitution is governed by, and therefore must not contradict, federal 
laws, the State of Washington Statutes & Administrative Codes, and Board 
of Trustees policies that provide for its establishment. Only the College 
President or designee has the authority  to alter this constitution outside the 
means for amendment it provides.  

 
ARTICLE III -  MEMBERSHIP 

 
Section 1. All students by virtue of their registration at Walla Walla Community College 

are members of the ASWWCC and are granted all the rights and privileges 
of this constitution. 
 
 

ARTICLE IV - ORGANIZATION 
 

Section 1. The ASB at each campus shall consist of two branches: the Executive, which 
shall be made up by the Executive Board, and the Legislative Body (Senate). 
 

Section 2. ASB - Clarkston Campus 
 

A. The Executive Board of the ASB on the Clarkston Campus shall be 
selected and compensated as approved by the College President or 
designee, and vested in the offices of the: 
 
(1) President; 

 
(2) Business Vice-President; 

 
(3) Activities Vice-President; 

 
(4) Media & Technology Vice-President  

 
B. The Senate, which shall be comprised of one (1) voting representative 

from each registered student club at the Clarkston Campus. 
 

Section 3. ASB - Walla Walla Campus.  
 

A. The Executive Board of the ASB on the Walla Walla campus shall be 
selected and compensated as approved by the College President or 
designee, and vested in the offices of the: 
 
(1) President; 

 
(2) Executive Vice-President; 



P a g e  | 4 

(3) Business Vice-President; 

(4) Activities Vice-President; and 

(5) Media & Technology Vice-President 

B. The Senate, which shall be comprised of one (1) voting representative 
from each registered student club at the Walla Walla Campus. 

Section 4. The duties and responsibilities of Executive Board officers  and Student 
Club Representatives shall be determined by members of the ASB 
Executive Board. 

Section 5. The ASB Advisors on each campus shall be ex-officio, non-voting members 
of the Executive Boards. 

Section 6. There may be Executive Assistants appointed and compensated each year 
as determined by the ASB Executive Board on each campus. The duties of 
the Executive Assistants shall be determined by the ASB Executive Board 
at each campus. 

ARTICLE V - REVENUES 

Section 1. The ASB shall have the authority to generate revenue through the collection 
of Services and Activities fees, admission charges, fund raising programs 
and other means deemed beneficial by the ASB, in compliance with WWCC 
and State Financial Guidelines. 

Section 2. Once collected, the ASB shall assume authority and initial responsibility for 
the development and approval of S&A Fees and associated budgets.  Final 
budget approval lies with the Board of Trustees or designee. Additional 
details shall be set forth in Finance Code. 

ARTICLE VI - INITIATIVE 

Section 1. The ASB shall have the right to initiate and implement legislation impacting 
the ASB.  This shall take place in a fair and timely manner. 

ARTICLE VII - COMMITTEES 

Section 1. The standing and special committees as required of the ASB shall be 
determined by the Executive Board or Senate by simple majority vote. 

ARTICLE VIII - AMENDMENTS 



P a g e  | 5 
 

 

Section 1. Amendments to this Constitution shall be initiated by ASB action or by 
administrative action in collaboration with the Senate. Approval of 
Amendments to the Constitution shall require a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote 
from the ASB Executive Boards on both campuses and approval of the Board 
of Trustees of Walla Walla Community College. 
 

ARTICLE IX - BYLAWS 
 
Section 1. By-Laws shall be developed and approved by a simple majority vote (50%+1) 

of the ASB Executive Boards from both campuses and approval of the 
College President or designee. 

 
ARTICLE X - CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

 
Section 1. Any student group within the student body desiring to organize a club or 

organization must seek recognition from the Executive Board after meeting 
the qualifications set forth by the ASB Executive Board and College 
administration. 

 
 



Tab 7



Walla Walla Community College 

Instruction Office 

500 Tausick Way 
Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 
(509) 527-4289 

TO: Derek Brandes 
President 

FROM: Chad Emerson Hickox 
Vice President of Instruction 

DATE: March 14, 2018 

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Sabbatical Leave Requests 

The Professional Development Committee met on February 1, 2018. Jeff Adams, the 
Professional Development Chair, has forwarded the committee sabbatical recommendations to 
me. I agree with the committee recommendations and endorse the sabbatical proposals for 
Julianne Sachs and Andrew Gallagher.  

Julianne Sachs proposal is for the school year 2018-2019. Andrew Gallagher’s proposal is for 
Fall Quarter 2018. Andrew’s proposal cannot be funded with the Corrections budget because of 
the Corrections Education contract.   

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

cc: Sherry Hartford 





































Tab 8



   Walla Walla Community College 

   Instruction Office 

   500 Tausick Way 
   Walla Walla, WA  99362-9267 
   (509) 527-4289 
    
 
 TO: Derek Brandes 
 
 FROM: Chad Emerson Hickox 
  Vice President of Instruction 
 
 DATE: March 14, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Probationary Faculty Evaluation and Recommendation 
 
After meeting with the Tenure Review Committee March 13th and carefully evaluating the 
progress of each of the current probationary faculty appointees, I fully concur with the 
committee’s assessment and endorse its recommendation that the following faculty members be 
considered favorably in the granting of tenure:  
 

  Patricia Becker Nursing Instructor 
  Jeremiah Burt English Instructor 
  Ruth Hallowell Nursing Instructor 
  Kaye McGehee Nursing Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
  Chris Mehl Mathematics Instructor 
  Kimberly Pottberg Nursing Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
  Jennifer Vaughn ABE Instructor 
 

I agree with the Tenure Review Committee’s recommendation to extend the probationary period 
until Winter 2019 for the following faculty: 
 

  Jodi Bice Nursing Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
  Jennifer Stutesman Reference Librarian 
  Kimberly Tolson English Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
 

I also endorse the committee’s recommendation for continued probationary status for the 
following faculty:  
 

  Dahood El-Oqla English Instructor 
  Kristopher Margart Welding Instructor, WSP 
  Caley Moyer Counselor 
  Curtis Phillips Human Services Instructor 
  Michael Sholar Natural Science Instructor, Clarkston Campus 
  

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 

cc: Sherry Hartford 




	3.21.18 Board Agenda
	All Times Are Estimates
	All Times Are Estimates
	Board Meeting


	2.21.18 Minutes
	03 18 Personnel Update
	20180315 Interim Winter Enrollment Memo
	20180314 Interim Winter Enrollment Report
	Board Report-Jan 18
	500.100_ASBConstitution_(Interim Constitution 2017-18)_Final
	Preamble
	ARTICLE I – ORGANIZATION
	ARTICLE II – AUTHORITY
	ARTICLE II – sovereighty
	ARTICLE IV - ORGANIZATION
	ARTICLE VI - INITIATIVE
	ARTICLE VII - COMMITTEES
	ARTICLE VIII - AMENDMENTS
	ARTICLE IX - BYLAWS
	ARTICLE X - CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

	Sabbatical Tab
	Memo to Board re Sabbaticals from President Signed 3.13.18
	0519_001
	0519_002
	0519_003
	0519_004
	0519_005
	0520_001
	0520_002
	0520_003
	0520_004
	0521_001
	0521_002
	0521_003
	0521_004
	0521_005
	0521_006
	0521_007
	0521_008

	Memo to Board from Derek re Tenure 3.14.18
	Memo to Derek from Linda Lane, Cmte Chair 3.13.18



